
14 NOTICE OF THE

Ina chapell adjoyning to the North side of ye Chancell

is a raised Monument over which lyes a large stone of

Touch and these armes and Crest above the Epitaph.

Hie jaceo Franciscus Perkins filius et heres Franc, et
Annae gui suprajacent ;duxi Margaretam filiam
Johis Eyston de Catmer Armigeri, ipsa genuit mihi
Sex filios,filiasque decem Amboque sub hoc marmor

contegimur.
Viximus Unamines, Tumulo Sociamur in uno,

Una sit ut requies, det Deus una salus
Obiit decimo nono Septembris Anno 1661 setatis suae 79.

On a plate ofbrass fixed on a Marble Gravestone lying
on the North side of the Monument :

Fr. Perkins, Margaretam uxorem alloquitur. Inpace
requiesce (dilectissima Gonjux) et paulisper expecta ad-
ventum meum, quod si diutius mansero hoc divino obse-
quio non vitas desiderio concessum obtestor. Obiit primo
die Martii. Anno 1641 setatis suae 55."

Note.
—

While the above article was waiting for the printer, a most
fortunate and opportune discovery was made of the arms of the Per-
kins family as they were borne one hundred and fifty,or more, years
ago in, the then, English colony of Massachusetts Bay. A deed of
land inIpswich, Mass., then given by Dr. John Perkins to John Wain-
wright, has been found to have appended to the signature of the
grantor, his seal, an engraving of whichis placed in the margin. The


